College of Southern Idaho

ASCSI Student Senate Meeting

April 13, 2009

Presiding – President Yesica Flores

Conducting (Chair) - Vice President Monreal

~ Call to Order: **3:00pm**

~ Attendance: Senator Rono, Senator Ramirez, Senator Dominguez, Senator Kutambula were absent and excused, Senator Zephir was absent and unexcused

~ Guests: Dianne Jolovich

DEX will be competing in Anaheim California for a National Event. The students are fully paid for, however two advisors need funding for the hotel fee of \$1,670.00. Their request is for the full amount of \$1,670.00. This request was denied on behalf of the regulation of Student Senate funding is available only for the students.

~ Approval of Senate Meeting Minutes of April 6, 2009

Moved to approved, seconded, and passed

Old Business

1~ Change for Children – Treasurer Watland

- Change for Children Week Posters- Everyone is required to make 4 posters per building advertising this weeks events advertising Change for Children. Please stay after the meeting to make them and hang them up.
- Edit Calendars- Make sure to add the Change for Children Week Events to the Calendars today.
- Promoting Change for Children- In all of your classes, make sure to make an announcement about the weekly events for change for children as well as the actual talent show.
- Dress attire for Change for Children- We are all going to be color coordinated in regards to the 3 colors representing Leano, Graham, and Rosa. Please make sure to wear the solid color you were assigned to. The colors are red, blue, and purple.
- Change for Children Bracelets- The bracelets cost \$3 apiece. Make sure you are charging that when selling them. Also make sure that you are at the booth when you signed up to help.

2 ~ Social Event – Secretary Haggan

After a vote between movie night, Miracle Hot Springs, and Bowling we came to a decision. We will be going to Cedar Lanes in Filer this Friday (April 17th) for Spectro Bowling. This event does not start until 10pm, so we will meet in front of the Fine Arts at 9:30pm. If you have any questions contact Secretary Haggan.

3~ End of the Year Banquet – Vice President Monreal

May 1st at 7pm at Advisor Stanley's house, will be our end of the year banquet. Since it is potluck style, there is a sign-up sheet that was passed around to sign-up for what you are willing to bring. Don't forget to bring what you signed up for, and if you haven't signed up for anything yet, get a hold of President Flores, so you can get on the list.

<u>New Business</u>

3~ Committee Reports-

 \sim Advertising: "Last week the Toilet Paper was printed; it took some time because the printer down at the info office was not working properly so Jasmine couldn't get the computer to send it over. So please make sure it gets put up. The calendar should also be updated. New Toilet Paper next week."

~ **Ambassadors:** "Last week there was no meeting because they were setting up for the egg hunt. Road clean up is still taking place April 20^{th} .

~ **Interclub**: The Easter Egg Hunt was a huge success. Although the weather wasn't what anyone expected and we had to start 5 minutes early, there were still a lot of kids. Since the clean up was so quick, we're still working on clubs attendance.

~ **Campus Recreation**: "There is a lot going on at the Rec. Center. The Relay For Life was a huge success, raising \$640 and having 272 people participate. Interviews for Rec. Coordinator/Outdoor Coordinator will be going on the 7th and 8th of April. Intramural Volleyball Championship game will be held on April 8, 2009. Last week the rec. cleaned up the disc golf course for two hours and picked up 20 bags of trash. Lately the disc-golf course has been pretty busy thanks to the good weather. For anyone who is interested in playing disc golf its free but if you lose one of the discs they y will charge you \$5. There has been some complaints about people drinking and smoking, so to correct this problem new signs were make and they will be put up shortly to let everyone know that this conduct is not appropriate."

~ **Outreach Centers**: This week we had planned to do a BBQ at the Burley Center, but due to barbeque complications, we had to cancel the event and postpone it until Thursday April 23rd. We're also going to talk to program board on Tuesday about sponsoring a Cinco de Mayo event for the Burley students. We are also continuing to plan for a bowling night for the students in Hailey before the semesters over,

~ **Program Board**: "Program Board co-sponsored Not-For-Sale with Diversity Council, it went well and there was a fairly good turn-out! Program Board co-sponsored Keith Waan with the US Sign Club and the event was full. US Club changed their date and there were two big events on the same night April 6th in the Fine Arts. We decided in our Executive meeting to stipulate that if clubs are receiving funds for major events they cannot change the date of their event without telling us. Keith Waan was originally scheduled for a different day so it ended up conflicting with Not-For-Sale. 24 Hours of Fitness raised \$690 for Relay for Life. 273 people participated and Scott wishes more Program Board members had showed up for the event. This week we had a bowling night and it went well. There were not as many people as usual but it was still successful. Upcoming events include Finals Week, the Neon Party April 24th from 9 p.m. to 1 a.m., and a trip to Utah April 25th to watch Real Salt Lake vs. New England Revolution (soccer). Tickets will cost \$10 to cover ticket prices and bus fare. Next week will be a movie night and it will hopefully be Gran Torino."

~ **Public Relations**: This week the main focus was on Change for Children. We went to the Radio Stations and were invited to air for Eclipse, which we hope to add to our Friday visits. Senator R. Ramirez and Treasurer Watland filmed with Doug Maughn for Community Connection.

 \sim **Treasurer**: Our grant application budget is now at \$3,250, so we need to be careful how much we give out as grants. We also have a new grant application from Latinos Unidos that we need to look over for Cinco de Mayo.

Vice President Report – Vice President Monreal

It is crunch time for Change for Children Events. Show up on time everyday for the times that you sign up for. When you are making your posters, have fun with it! Update the calendars by the end of the day. If you are unable to attend an event, give your class schedule to Treasurer Watland.

President Report – President Flores

Get everything in for Businesses for Change for Children! Thank you Senator Haggan and Senator Price for all of your hard work! Make sure to make and hang the posters after the meeting. The leadership conference was great! Good news about the flags! All of the funding has come in to get this project going. Special thanks to Senator Jam for all of her hard work last week! Senator Jam received special recognition from the remaining executive council. Thank you for the great debate today! It was fun.

Announcements: Advertise for Change for Children in your classes!

Recess: 4:02pm

Called back to order: 4:50pm

Adjournment: 4:58pm